

Vette Gazette

Corvette Club of Utah

May/June 2007 www.corvetteclubofutah.org



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Editors Note	3
2007 Corvette Club of Utah Officers	4
Birthdays	5
2007 Event Summary	6
New Members	7
Getting to Know the Members	7
Diane And Vaughn Williams	7
Dave and Jeane Taylor	8
Ed and Susan Yoshinaga	8
Ruth and Richard Pape	8
Guy and Joyce Hall	8
Phil and Kathy Rocco	9
John and Susan Washburn	9
Dan Larsen and Catherine Wheeler	9
National Corvette Museum	9
Western States Corvette Council	9
Corvette Racing	
Mountain West Street News (MWSN)	10
Corvette Club of Utah News	11
Wear Your CCU Name Badge	11
Sales Presentations	
Membership Fee Change	11
Not Hearing About Upcoming Events	
Club Shirts, Jackets, and Hats	
It Cruisin Time	
Autorama	
Corvette Club of Utah Class Awards	
March Members Birthday Dinner & Cruise	
March Membership Meeting	
April Members Birthday Dinner & Cruise	
April Membership Meeting	
May Events	
Route 66 Fun Run May 2 to 7 th	
Birthday Breakfast & Cruise	
Officers Meeting	
Special Olympics and Larry Miller Car Show May 12 th	
Membership Meeting	
ALMS Race at Miller Motorsports Park May 17 – 19th	
June Events	
CCU Birthday and Rat Fink Museum Cruise June 2nd	
Mountain West Street News Picnic - Jun 3	
2007 Coats for Kids Jun 8 – 9 th	
CCU Cruisin' the Sawtooth June 8 – 11th	
Officers Meeting	
Bluffdale Town Days 2007	
Fathers Day Car Show Jun 16 th	
Membership Meeting	1/

Dice Run and Cruise Jun 23 rd	. 17
Charity Auction Jun 30th	. 17
Future Events	. 18
West Jordan Stampede Jul 4 th	. 18
CCU Corvette and Railroads Cruise Jul 11-16 th	. 18
Bear Lake Cruise July 28-29	. 18
Concours d' Elegance Utah Aug 25 th	. 18
Peach Days Sept 7 - 8 th	. 19
Cruise to the Grand Tetons Sept 14-15	. 19
Tuacahn Amphitheater Sept 29 -30 th	. 19
Advertisements	. 20

Front Cover Photo Credit

CCU at the Autorama Car Show in the South Town Exposition Center, Sandy, UT - March 2007.

EDITORS NOTE

To subscribe for an e-mail copy of the Vette Gazette, send an e-mail to ccugazette@comcast.net. Indicate if you want an e-mail copy or both an e-mail copy and a mailed copy of the Gazette.

VETTE GAZETTE SUBMISSION INFORMATION

To submit information for publication in the July/August issue of the *Vette Gazette*, please submit your information to Bob Clayton, ccugazette@comcast.net, no later than June 19th.

2007 CORVETTE CLUB OF UTAH OFFICERS

PresidentGazette EditorJohn HawkinsBob Clayton

Vice President Special Events Chair

Luke Hofenagel Kim Riley

Vice PresidentSpecial Events ChairHorst HackbarthMike & Judy Corgiat

Vice PresidentHistorianPaul CoxLiliane Hoefnagel

SecretaryWebmasterChar OhlsonDave Ohlson

Treasurer
Jalee Cox
Public Relations Chair
Parley Dudley

Membership Chair

Mike Barker

To e-mail a CCU Officer, go to http://www.corvetteclubofutah.org/ and click on 2007 Officers for a list of the officers. Click on the blue underlined title of the officer to send an e-mail to that officer.

BIRTHDAYS

May		June			
2	Beverly Roach	1	Debra Wolfley		
2	Doreen Strong	3	Brian Congreve		
5	Mike Crawford	4	Delia Hawkins		
5	Herm Ruseler	7	Blake Brackenbury		
5	Terry Thompson	7	Karen Fritz		
6	Myrna Williams	7	Jerry Tonn		
7	Joe Zehrung	9	Valerie Ulmer		
10	Eiven Evensen	9	Mary Sandoval		
11	JoLayne Clayton	10	Christy Conley		
13	Sharon Ranson	10	Jeane Taylor		
14	Lois Price	11	John Washburn		
14	Vicki Ricketts	11	Susan Yoshinaga		
15	Alan Marks	12	Linda Smith		
15	Gary Whiteley	13	Joan Tonn		
16	Kary Austin	16	Blaine Linck		
17	Bruce Gildea	18	Don Kent		
17	Sharon Ragsdale	19	Liliane Hoefnagel		
19	Robert Luken	19	Liz Nafoosi		
22	Dale Barratt	22	Ginny Hamby		
23	Bonnie DeBoer	23	Jackie Sorenson		
23	Missy Voinovich	24	Gene Dodson		
24	Mike Kladis	26	Don Huffman		
25	Wayne Flanagan	27	Scott Jensen		
25	Ann Oldroyd	28	Joel Schneeweis		
25	Mark Stowers	30	Mark Linsley		
26	Gary Lowe				
28	Linda Butterfield				
29	Lee Ellis				
29	William McKay				

2007 EVENT SUMMARY

MAY	
2-7	Route 66/California and Arizona Trip
5	Birthday Dinner/Maddox
9	Officers Meeting/Gecko's
12	Larry Miller Special Olympics Car Show
16	Club Meeting/Tint Specialities
17-19	ALMS/Miller Sports Park
JUNE	•
2	Birthday Breakfast and Rat Fink Ride/Manti, UT
3	Mountain West Street News Annual Picnic/Roy, UT
8-11	Crusin the Sawtooth Idaho/Oregon Trip
9	Cruisin the Boulevard Coats for Kids/Bountiful,UT
13	Officer Meeting/Corgiat's
16	Bluffdale Town Day/Bluffdale, UT
16	Fathers Day Car Show/Wendover, NV
20	Club Meeting/Riverfront Park
23	Dice Run Cruise/Highway 40, UT
30	Charity Auction/Watch the Website for Location
JULY	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
4	West Jordan Stampede Car Show/West Jordan, UT
8	Birthday Dinner/ Corgiat
10	Officer Meeting/Clayton
11-16	Corvettes and Trains Trip to Colorado
18	Club Meeting Roy Park/Roy, UT
21	Day Cruise to Kennecott Copper Mine and Dinner
28-29	Pickleville Dinner Theater Cruise/Bear Lake, UT
AUGUS	
4	Birthday Breakfast and Utah Heritage Cruise/SLC, UT
11	Wyoming Downs Cruise/Evanston, Wy
15	Officer Meeting/Cox
22	Club Meeting
25	Concourse d Elegance/Thanksgiving Point, UT
SEPTE	
7-8	Peace Days/Brigham City, UT
9	Birthday Dinner
12	Officer Meeting/Ohlson
14-15	Jackson Hole and Grand Tetons Cruise/Jackson, WY
15	Crusin for A Cure Charity Car Show Ardel Brown/Sandy UT
19	Club Meeting Ron Thorne's Auto Collection and Pot Luck
22	October Fest SnowBird
29-30	Touacan Theater Cruise/St George, UT
OCTO	
6	Birthday Breakfast and Fall Cruise
10	Officer Meeting/Hoefnagel
17	Club Meeting and Officer Nominations at Larry Miller
20	Family Day at the Zoo/Hoogle Zoo, UT
NOVEN	
3-11	Western Caribbean Cruise/Miami, FL
3-11 4	Birthday Breakfast
7	Officer Meeting/Hawkins
14	Club Meeting and Elections at Larry Miller
DECEN	
1 8	Birthday Dinner Joseph Smith Bldg and Temple Square Lights
12	Christmas Party Officer Meeting for New and Old
12 19	Officer Meeting for New and Old
	Club Meeting at Tint Specialists
_	RY 2008
19	Awards Banquet

NEW MEMBERS

Diane & Vaughn Williams – Sandy, Utah 2007 Lemans Blue Coupe Recruited by: Web Site

Dave & Jeane Taylor – Ogden, Utah 1973 Silver Roadster

Recruited by: Web Site

Shawn & Billie Powell – Price, UT 2007 Atomic Orange Convertible Recruited by: Scott & Doreen Strong

Ed & Susan Yoshinaga - Salt Lake City, Utah

2005 White Coupe Recruited by: Web Site

Ruth & Richard Pape - Logan, UT

1966 427 Blue (L-72) Coupe and 2007 Triple Black Convertible

Recruited by: Web Site

Joe & Bonnie Jo Zehrung – Perry, UT

1969 White Coupe Recruited by: Web Site

Phil & Kathy Rocco - Sandy, UT

1988 Taupe Coupe and 1991 Turquoise Convertible

Recruited by: Web Site

John Washburn - Centerville, UT

1985 Bronze Coupe Recruited By: Website

Guy & Joyce Hall - Roy, UT

1997 Black Coupe

Recruited by: Bob Tillotson

Dennis & Veva Gines - Draper, UT

1967 Red Roadster, 1995 Red ZR-1, 2007 Black Z06

Recruited by: Former Club Members

Arden & Janice Jeffers - West Valley City, UT

1977 Black over Maroon Coupe Recruited by: Luke Hoefnagel

Dan Larsen & Catherine Wheeler - Salt Lake City, UT

2006 Red Coupe

Recruited by: Ron Probert

GETTING TO KNOW THE MEMBERS

DIANE AND VAUGHN WILLIAMS

Diane Williams is the CFO and an owner of Companion Systems located in North Salt Lake, UT. They manufacture the surrounds, enclosures, signage, etc. for ATM machines. You can review their company at www.companionsystems.com. She is married to Vaughn Williams. They have 5 children, 4 from his previous marriage and one from her marriage. They have his two youngest (17 yr daughter, Ashley, and 14 yr - son, Ryan) her 17 yr. son, Jeremy living with them. Yes, they have a house full of teenagers which they say can be quite amusing at times.

They are a house on the go. Up until this year they had a boat and would take it out for water skiing and recreation during the spring/summer/fall months. When they were not out on the boat they would be camping or hiking in the mountains. They also have many pets. Currently in the house they have three cats and two dogs (both labs).

Despite all of these other distractions - cars have always been their passion, especially the Corvette. The hardest decision in getting a Corvette was: do we get the Z06 or the Coupe? They decided for the first Corvette, the power in the standard Coupe would be sufficient. Other vehicles in the family are a Toyota Avalon, a Ford F350, a Harley Sportster, and three off-road dirt bikes. Her son, Jeremy, currently drives a Buick Century and is begging and salivating for a turn in the Corvette.

They are looking towards the future. The kids will soon be out of the house and they are of the age that they can leave them home for short trips out of town without too much trouble. They look forward to cruising around the country in the Corvette. One of her personal dreams is to drive most if not all of Route 66.

DAVE AND JEANE TAYLOR

Dave was the Director of Product Development for the Defense Logistics Agency in Ogden. He developed and fielded logistics management computer software for the Defense Department. He has retired from both DLA and as a Chief Master Sergeant from the Air Force Reserve. His last assignment was as Services Manager for the Tactical Air Command at Nellis Air Force Base.

His wife, Jeane, was the secretary for the Weber Training Center for the Handicapped. She truly loves working with the children there.

They are in their 60s and have been married forever (almost 45 years). They have two boys, one lives in Eagle, Idaho with his wife and children, and the other is deceased. Their youngest died at the early age of eight in an accident. They have lived in the Ogden area our whole lives.

Dave enjoys studying and collecting military weapons, shooting, amateur photography, hunting, hiking, motorcycling, camping, fishing, wildlife watching, traveling, and messing with anything that has an engine. Jeane loves the travel stuff too, but, she is a world class gardener and bird watcher.

Dave has loved Corvette's since his teens. His first was a 1961 white roadster with a red interior which he bought used in 1962. He only had it for two years. He then owned a used 1969 T-top. His present Corvette is a 1973 roadster, silver with black, 454, 4-Spd. he bought it in Hollywood in 2001 from a TV star from the past, "The A Team". He thinks it was in at least one episode.

ED AND SUSAN YOSHINAGA

Ed is 59 years old and has lived in Salt Lake City since 1965. He has been married to his wife Susan since 1975. They have two boys Troy 37 and Sean 35 who both live in California. His hobbies are golf, cars, camping and fishing.

One of his first cars was a 1965 GTO. His passion for muscle cars has never died since that first GTO. His wife has a 2006 VW Jetta 2.0 Turbo and they also have a 2007 Chevy Silverado 2500 Turbo Diesel.

Ed is currently the owner of an engineering consulting company, Comlink Land Services, LLC. They do engineering for T-Mobile cellular site and engineering for new power substations, high voltage transmission and distribution lines, also electrical systems maps. His clients include Lehi Power, Heber Light & Power, Payson Power, Salem City Power, Springville City Power and South Utah Valley Electric Service District to name a few.

Ed has always wanted a Corvette and can finally afford and customize the car he has always wanted.

RUTH AND RICHARD PAPE

Richard and Ruth have been married 37 plus years. They have three children and fifteen grandchildren scattered between Phoenix, Arizona and Portland, Oregon. They moved to Logan in 2005 from Phoenix, Arizona. He worked as a mineral exploration geologist for thirty-six years. His job allowed them to see many parts of the USA, Chile and Peru; as they moved 30 times in their married life. Ruth has held many positions over the years ranging from dental assistant, hotel concierge and actress.

Richard took an early retirement from BHP Billiton in 2005. They are now in the stage of deciding what the next adventure/career should be. They have always been interested in automobiles and have owned many different types over the past thirty-some years. Currently they own a 2006 Chrysler SRT, a 2006 Ram 2500 diesel and two corvettes.

Their interest in Corvettes began in 2004 with the purchase of a used 2000 coupe. They then traded it for a new 2005 coupe which they subsequently traded. They now own a restored 1966 427 (L-72) coupe and a 2007 triple black convertible.

Their only hobby is showing the 1966 Corvette and working on their home in Logan. They are in the process of designing and building a separate garage to house the Corvettes. Their other hobby is taking care of our three puppies, an eight year-old Shih Tzu, a Pomeranian (8 months old) and a Golden Retriever (3 years old).

GUY AND JOYCE HALL

Guy and Joyce have lived in N. Utah most of their lives. They both graduated form Weber High school, Joyce in 1966 and Guy in 1973. They have one son two daughters, and one grandson.

Joyce has worked for the I.R.S. in Ogden for over 21 years and is an accounting tech. Guy started working for Parker Aerospace in North Ogden as a machined parts Inspector in 1986, changed professions to machinist in 1995 & is now a sr. machinist in the Manifold department. At Parker they build flight control systems for most all commercial airplanes.

Guy has always been a car guy, with a desire to own a Corvette. He bought his 1997 coupe in the spring of 2001 and has loved it ever since. They also own a 2004 Pontiac GTP (Joyce's car) and a 1986 Chevy S10 pickup.

Joyce is an avid shopper and likes to spend time with her daughter in Wendover and Las Vegas. Guy likes fishing and the outdoors and driving the Corvette.

A little info about his car, he has installed a K&N cold air kit, Borla cat back exhaust, gripforce D/S brake rotors and GM ceramic pads, and after market chrome C6 Z06 wheels. Two years ago he had Shane Stegen (of Ogden) spray on some custom paint that turned out just awesome.

PHIL AND KATHY ROCCO

Phil and Kathy have two Corvettes. Baby #1 is a 1988 coupe, champagne exterior, black interior. Real Pretty! Baby #2 is a 1991 convert, teal exterior, tan interior, black top/trim. Sweet!

Phil is retired from Subaru of America and Kathy is a retired corporate Secretary. Phil & Kathy are originally from Oakland, California. Their parents still live in the Bay Area. Phil's dad lives in Woodland, California near Davis/Sacramento. Kathy's parents live in Oakland.

They have 7 children, 17 grandchildren, and 1 great all living in/near the great Salt Lake Valley or in/near the Bay Area in California. They have lived in the Salt Lake Area for about 20 years. They are dog lovers with "Kisha" a large white Shepard/Malamute mix with pretty blue eyes. Both Phil & Kathy currently work at Air Center of Salt Lake in West Jordan, Utah. Phil built the Air Center's Parts Department and is the Senior Parts Manager. Kathy is an Executive Secretary focusing on Advertising/Marketing and Health/Safety.

They like flying their 1946 Navion (Phil is a private pilot), traveling anywhere anytime(especially Mexico/Hawaii), cruising anywhere, going to the movies, eBay looking/shopping, fine dining, enjoying the kids/grandkids, visiting with friends, antiques, fine art, music, dancing, and having fun!

They purchased their first Vette a year ago from California. Their daughter-in-laws mother was the second owner and she was selling it with about 118,000 California miles on it. They went over to take a look and bought it on the spot. They drove it home from California and loved every minute of it. They just purchased their second vette. It was shipped to them from the Pokono's in New York. It only has 75,000 miles on it. They love the teal body with black trim. They love driving this one, too. They also own a 1966 Ford Mustang, tahoe turquoise, with 66,000 original miles on it. They only drive this one once or twice a year. Last time they had it out it won a "best in class" trophy at a local car show.

JOHN AND SUSAN WASHBURN

John and Susan live in Centerville Utah and enjoy living there. They drive a bronze 1985 Chevrolet Corvette. It is a fun coupe to rumble around the town and to drive to work. John works at Maden Technologies in the Southern Ogden area. A few of his cronies at work influenced him to test drive a Corvette when he was looking to buy a sports car. One test drive was all it took. The Corvette is the funnest car he has ever driven (while in Germany with they owned a BMW 735i which was "The Ultimate Driving Machine" and that's true -- a fantastic car; and yet, the Corvette is The Supreme Ultimate Driving Machine.

Susan and John have five children and two are still at home ages 11 and 16. They grow up very fast and they love them all. The best thing Susan likes about the Corvette is going out on dates. It's fun. Their other automobile is a Chevrolet Astro Van and is great for pulling their 1997 17-foot runabout boat. They enjoy camping, skiing, hiking, boating, waterskiing, jogging, swimming, and photography. Life is good. The Good Lord has certainly blessed them greatly.

DAN LARSEN AND CATHERINE WHEELER

Dan is a partner with the law firm of Snell & Wilmer, a 450 attorney firm with offices in 5 western states. He primarily represents automotive manufacturers in products liability litigation including Ford, GM and Harley Davidson. Before private practice, he was an Assistant Utah Attorney General for over 16 years (which is where he met Ron Probert, my sponsor). His spouse, Catherine Wheeler, is a physician at St. Marks Hospital where she has practiced obstetrics and gynecology for 14 years.

They have 4 children, 2 boys and 2 girls, ages 13 to 21. His wife has always wanted a red corvette. So last spring, they traded in our old family suburban and purchased their 2006 Corvette (red). It doesn't tow like the old Chevy, but it gets there faster and in style.

NATIONAL CORVETTE MUSEUM

The Corvette Club of Utah is a lifetime member of the National Corvette Museum. For more information or membership information go to http://www.corvettemuseum.com/ . Our NCM Ambassador is Parley Dudley.

WESTERN STATES CORVETTE COUNCIL

The Corvette Club of Utah is a non-voting member of the Western States Corvette Council (WSCC). For more information, membership information, or to read the WSCC Redline Magazine go to http://www.wscc.ws/. Our WSCC representative is Bob Tillotson.

CORVETTE RACING

The Corvette Club of Utah fully supports the American Le Mans Racing Series (ALMS) and the ALMS Race at Miller Motorsports Park. For more details about Corvette racing check out the web sites at:

http://www.corvetteracing.com

http://www.millermotorsportspark.com/index.cfm

MOUNTAIN WEST STREET NEWS (MWSN)

The Mountain West Street News (MWSN) is a local publication that promotes and advertises area events for car clubs and enthusiasts. CCU is part of this publication. Our CCU correspondent for MWSN is Bob Tillotson. You can join MWSN and receive it's bi-monthly publication by attending the MWSN Picnic each summer.



CORVETTE CLUB OF UTAH NEWS

WEAR YOUR CCU NAME BADGE

We have lots of new members in the club. The only way they will be able to remember your name is you wear your CCU name badge. To encourage you, only members wearing naming tags will get raffle tickets for the Membership Meeting door prizes. Come on, dig out those badges.

SALES PRESENTATIONS

Sales presentations at any of our membership meetings from any business or organization other than our sponsor must be approved at the Officer's Meeting the month prior. Please, no exceptions.

MEMBERSHIP FEE CHANGE

The initial fee for new members will increase to \$25 (\$65 with membership fee) to cover the one time cost of name tags and CCU Corvette decal. The annual membership fee will remain at \$40 per year. Membership fees are due the 1st of January of each year. Club dues must be paid within 60 days of the due date per the CCU bylaws or will be subject to a late fee. Members who fail to pay their dues within the 60 days will not be considered a club member, or receive issues of the CCU Gazette until the dues and late fees are paid in full, also per the CCU bylaws. If a member has extenuating circumstances, they may write a letter to the Club President explaining the circumstances. The Club President can then provide a recommendation for vote at the next Officers Meeting. Please do not ask individual officers to make an exception they cannot make.

NOT HEARING ABOUT UPCOMING EVENTS

We try to keep you informed with the Gazette, the CCU Website, and e-mail reminders. If you want to receive e-mail updates on events, changes to the schedule (and that does happen), you need to let us know your current e-mail address. If you change your e-mail address, you need to tell us or you won't get CCU mail. Please e-mail your most current e-mail address to Kim Riley at vetnwild@comcast.net.

CLUB SHIRTS, JACKETS, AND HATS

If you would like to purchase Club shirts, jackets and hats, contact Horst at 450-5231, e-mail: <u>vette_fun4two@yahoo.com</u>. Items must be prepaid.

Shirts up to size XL	\$25.00
Shirts 2XL and larger	\$27.50
Jackets up to size XL	\$70.00
Jackets 2XL and larger	\$75.00
Hats with Club Logo (Black)	\$12.00
Hats with Club Patch	\$10.00

IT CRUISIN TIME

Finally, the good weather is here. Polish up them Corvettes and join us on one of the day trips or cruises. Check the CCU website for the most current information. You can sign-up at the Club Meetings or by contacting the point of contact for the trip. See ya on the road. Don't forget to wave.

AUTORAMA

The Corvette Club of Utah participated in Autorama on March 2-4 at the South Town Exposition Center. It was a great show. For those that participated, there were large crowds to look at those beautiful Corvettes. For those of us that went to see the show, you could tell how well it was attended by how hard it was to find a parking place. As always, we had our CCU Corvette Corral. Thanks to all those who participated.



CORVETTE CLUB OF UTAH CLASS AWARDS

This was Herm Ruseler's 20th year of providing the opportunity for CCU members to participate, and compete in the Annual Parts Plus Autorama at the South Town Expo Center. Those of us who took this opportunity want to thank Herm for his efforts again this year, and Claudia for sharing Herm, and his time away, once again. Now, here is the list of CCU participants and the results of this year's show:

1957 Roadster, Roger Hulse - Non Competition, Parts Plus Selection of Excellence in Street Award

1963 Split Window, Teddy Wardle - Non Competition

1966 Roadster Modified, Mike Crawford - Best in Class, and Outstanding Individual

Display

1976 T-Top, Paul Roach - Outstanding in Class

1978 Anniversary Edition, Herm Ruseler, Outstanding in Class

1982 T-Top, Ron Gunderson – Non Competition

1990 Coupe, Rick Martin - Best in Class

2000 Coupe, Bob Larson - Outstanding in Class

2004 Roadster, Bob Tillotson - Best in Class

2005 Coupe, Gary Parker - Best in Class

2007 Coupe, John Hawkins - Best in Class

CCU Members not a part of the CCU Display

1963 Split Window, Brent Plant - Best in Class, and Outstanding Individual Display

1988 Anniversary Coupe, Diana Cooley - Outstanding in Class

1988 Callaway, Robert Callaway - Outstanding in Class

MARCH MEMBERS BIRTHDAY DINNER & CRUISE

The March Birthday Breakfast and Cruise was held on March 17th at Hometown Buffet in Layton. We had a great showing with 40 Corvettes. The names of club members with birthdays in March were read. After eating, we cruised on down to the Hill AFB Museum. They have a wonderful collection of aircraft displayed both inside and outside. It brought back old memories for lots of us. It was a beautiful day for a cruise and Saint Patrick's Day.



May 2007 Wed Sun Mon Tue Thu Fri Sat Route 66 Route 66 Route 66 CCU Route 66 Birthday Breakfast 12 Special Olympics Larry Miller 6 Route 66 9 CCU Officers Meeting 8 10 11 Route 66 7:00PM 16 CCU Members 18 ALMS 19 ALMS 13 14 15 17 ALMS Mothers Day Meeting 7:00PM Miller Motorsports Miller Motorsports Miller Motorsports Park Park Park 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Memorial Day

Your membership sticker is attached. Stick it on the back of your CCU Membership Card.

June 2007						
Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat
Guii		100			1	2 CCU Birthday Breakfast & Cruise
3 MWSN Picnic Roy, UT	4	5	6	7	8 Cruisin the Sawtooth & Crusin for Coats Bountiful	9 Cruisin the Sawtooth & Crusin for Coats Bountiful
10 Crusin the Sawtooth	11 Crusin the Sawtooth	12	13 CCU Officers Meeting 7:00PM	14	15	16 Fathers Day Car Show Wendover Bluffdale Town Days Car Show
17 Fathers Day	18	19	20 CCU Members Meeting 7:00PM	21	22	23 Dice Run & Cruise
24	25	26	27	28	29	30 Charity Auction

MARCH MEMBERSHIP MEETING

The March Membership Meeting was held on March 22nd at the Weber County Library in Roy, Utah. John Hawkins opened the meeting by announcing there would be no sales presentations at our club meetings except by our sponsor. He also announced the dues would remain at \$40 per year, but the new member dues would increase to \$65 to capture the cost of club name badges and decal. This increase was approved by a unanimous vote by the membership present.

Mike Barker introduced new members Dave & Jean Taylor and Vaughn and Diane Williams. He announced we had 7 new members month to date. He also announced that he had more recruiting cards and the membership renewal sticker for 2007 would be mailed with the May/June Gazette. Finally, contact Mike Barker if you lost your name badge and need a replacement.

Paul Cox announced that the lights have been installed on the CCU trailer and cargo tie downs were added to prevent the tables and cairs from shifting in the trailer. The April Birthday Cruise will be a combination Poker Run and Historic Site cruise ending at Rib City for lunch.

Special Events announced we would meet as a club a cruise to the Mountain States Street News Picnic in June. Also, the Touacan Theater Cruise was firmed up for 29-30 Sept and we would probably stay at the Fairfield in St George. The Utah Highway Patrol will make a presentation on safe caravanning during our April Membership Meeting in preparation for our summer cruises.

Rocky Mountain Raceway will be hosting bracket racing for car clubs on Thursday Nights during the summer. It will be open to different classes of drivers. The Route 66 Cruise will depart from the Layton Hills Mall Flagpole at 8:15AM and meeting the south members at the Cal Ranch exit (276) in American Forks at 9:00AM. The Special Olympics in May will be in the south sales lot at Larry Miller Chevrolet. The Crusin the Sawtooths in June will meet the north members at the Flying J in Perry instead of the Flying J on 21st Street in Ogden. The trip back from Twin Falls will be through Jackpot, NV with a stop for lunch at Wendover. There are still rooms available for the July Pickleville Theater trip at Bear Lake, Utah. We want to do a Corvette Evolution at the Concourse d Elegance at Thanksgiving Point in August. That does not mean that only those cars will participate. There will be plenty of room for all members to come and have a great time showing your car and raising money for a good charity.

Bob Tillotson, Bob Lapine, and Mike Barker will be the co-captains for the 2009 Corvette Caravan to Bowling Green, Kentucky. We will meet up with clubs from the South and North and head east as a group.

APRIL MEMBERS BIRTHDAY DINNER & CRUISE

The April Birthday Dinner was held at Rib City in American Fork on April 15th. After an Ophir cruise to historic sites west of Utah Lake, the club gathered at Rib City for dinner. The names of members with birthdays in April were read and recognized.

APRIL MEMBERSHIP MEETING

The April Membership Meeting was held at the Larry Miller Chevrolet Dealership. The meeting started out with a presentation by the Highway Patrol on how to cruise together safely as a club. Following the presentation, the membership was asked to approve a \$1,000 donation to the Special Olympics. The membership was also asked to select the primary charity group to support for 2007. The choices provided were Primary Children's Hospital, Shriner's Hospital or the Veterans Affairs facility in Salt Lake. The earnings from the charity auction in June will go to the selected organization. John Hawkins also showed the membership the new CCU car flags.

MAY EVENTS

ROUTE 66 FUN RUN MAY 2 TO 7TH

Yes, it's time for Route 66. The Corvette Club of Utah will be taking a new route to the annual Route 66 fun run.

Weds, May 2nd - Members from the North will meet at the Layton Hills Mall Flag Pole (Freeway side of the Mall) at 8:00 AM. Please be on time so we can leave promptly. We will meet the members from the South at 9:00 AM at the Cal Ranch Store in American Fork. Take the State Road 180 exit and turn left (Northeast) into American Fork. Cal Ranch is on your right after you cross the freeway. We will run from Salt Lake City to Primm, NV, stopping at Whisky Pete's in Primm, NV ((800) 386-7867) for the night.

<u>Thurs, May 3rd</u> – We will travel to Santa Monica, California to the Pier "End of Route 66" to sight see and lunch then move on to Hollywood and over to Ontario, stopping at Holiday Inn in Colton, CA ((800) 465-4329) for the night.

Friday, May 4^{th -} We travel to Lake Havasu City, AZ, stopping at Island Inn in Lake Havasu, AZ ((800) 243-9955) for the night.

Saturday, May 5th - It's off to Seligman for the "Fun Run" to Kingman, AZ. There will be a full day of Route 66 activities in Kingman. We will be stopping at Best Western Wayfarer Inn in Kingman, AZ ((928) 753-6271) for the night.

Sunday, May 6th - We go to Oatman to see the donkeys and from Golden Shores (The end of the Route 66 Fun Run) to Prescott and on to Page, AZ, stopping at Best Western at Lake Powell in Page, AZ ((888) 794-2888) for the night.

Monday, May 7th - It's from Page back home to Salt Lake City.

DO NOT FORGET TO REGISTER FOR THIS EVENT!!!! Registration forms are at http://www.azrt66.com/. We will pickup our packets at Seligman, Arizona.

Contact Bernie Warburton @ Phone: 572-2345 or 598-2278 (cell); email: bernie@ironstitch.com if you have any questions.

BIRTHDAY BREAKFAST & CRUISE

Saturday, May 5th –. Meet at the Layton Hills Mall flagpole at 11:30 AM. Take the Hill Field Road exit in Layton and follow the signs to the Layton Hills Mall. The flagpole is on the freeway (West) side of the mall. We will travel up Weber Canyon, over Trappers Loop, the backside of Pineview Reservoir, and up over North Ogden divide to Maddox's. Poker stops will be made at various locations along the run.

OFFICERS MEETING

Wednesday, May 9th - 7:00PM at Gecko's Mexican Grill, 781 W 10600 S Jordan Parkway, South Jordan, UT.

SPECIAL OLYMPICS AND LARRY MILLER CAR SHOW MAY 12TH

Saturday May 12th – 9:00AM to 3:00PM. Your chance to help both the Special Olympics and our Sponsor. Meet at the South side of Larry H. Miller Chevrolet, 5650 S. State Street, Murray, UT from 9:00AM to 10:00AM and you will be directed where to park. Go to the CCU Website to register for this event in advance. Charity donation is \$25 per car. We would like to show a car from each year of production. Please plan to attend. Contact Lee Turner for more information.

MEMBERSHIP MEETING

Wednesday, May 16th - 7:00PM at Tint Specialties, 4800 South 150 West #40, in Murray, UT.

Directions: Exit I-15 at 4500 South (exit 301). Go East. At Main Street (2nd light) turn right. Turn at the first right (Frontage Road). Turn left at 160 West. Tint Specialists is located on the right side approx. 800 ft. down the road.

Don't forget to wear your name badges to be eligible for the door prizes.

ALMS RACE AT MILLER MOTORSPORTS PARK MAY 17 – 19TH

Thursday, May 17th - If you missed the Corvette Racing Team at the American Lemans Series last year, you have another chance to see them here in Utah. The Utah Grand Prix –American Lemans Series Pro will be at the Miller Motorsports Park May 17th through May 19th. We expect to be host club for the Western States Corvette Council, participate in the Corvette Corral, and have another photo opportunity as we fill the track with Corvettes. Miller Motorsports Park, 2901 N Sheep Lane, Toole, UT. See the CCU website for tickets and packages.

JUNE EVENTS

CCU BIRTHDAY AND RAT FINK MUSEUM CRUISE JUNE 2ND

<u>Saturday</u>, <u>June 2nd</u> - Come join us for a cruise to the Rat Fink Museum in Manti. Come see the amazing collection of cartoons, sketches, cars and motorcycles. The birthday breakfast will be on the way to Manti. This is a great opportunity to buy souvenirs of Ed "Big Daddy" Roth's creations.

Meet at the Cal Ranch parking lot in American Fork at 9:00AM. Exit off the 500 East ramp on I-15 exit 276. Once off the ramp turn left and go over the overpass. At the light turn right (there will be a Taco Bell and a Conoco station). Cal Ranch is right behind. There is a big parking lot and the station to get goodies.

We will leave American Fork at 9:30 a.m. and go to breakfast at the Golden Corral in Orem. After breakfast we will travel to Manti to attend the annual Rat Fink celebration. After we have all seen the museum we will make our way home.

For more information contact Paul Cox at 801-756-8183.

MOUNTAIN WEST STREET NEWS PICNIC - JUN 3

Sunday, June 3rd - MWSN was started in March of 1979 for the purpose of keeping all car enthusiasts informed about what's happening in the intermountain area. Once a year, MWSN has a fund raiser picnic at Sandridge Park, 2075 West 4400 South, Roy, Utah, rain or shine. This is the major event for MWSN that provides the funding to keep the organization going. Everyone brings their cars to even though this is not a car show. Registration begins at 9:00AM and activities start at 11:00AM. \$100 cash door prize is given away at 3:00PM. Tickets and subscription for \$27.00 or ticket only for \$12.00 must be purchased before May 26. For More information contact Bob Tillotson.

2007 COATS FOR KIDS JUN 8 - 9TH

Coats for Kids is a charitable event sponsored by the Bountiful Rotary Club. This year marks the 9th anniversary of "Cruisin' the Boulevard", a car show dedicated to aiding our local children. Since our first Car Show in 1999, over 2,000 children have been clothed with new winter coats, boots and mittens. Elementary school principals in cooperation with the teachers and the PTA, identify children in need from the Bountiful area schools. Once a child is identified, the principal presents a voucher to the parents. With the voucher, the child and parents can go to Woods Cross K-Mart and pick out a new coat, boots and mittens.

<u>Friday, Jun 8th</u> - Friday Night Cruisin' and Street Party 6:30 PM to 10:00 PM. Food Court * Street Dance * Contests * Live Entertainment. Main Street Merchants will stay open.

Saturday, Jun 9th - Car Show in the Park 10:00 AM to 4:00 PM. Prizes * Great Food * Entertainment. Additional registration forms are at http://www.bountifulrotary.com/.

Call Terry Thompson at 292-1300 for more information.

CCU CRUISIN' THE SAWTOOTH JUNE 8 - 11TH

We are excited to announce a CCU cruise to Western Idaho and Eastern Oregon. The cruise will take us through mountain roads and spectacular scenery. We will be stopping at several points of interest, including visitors' centers, historical sites, Indian battlefields, and much more.

<u>Friday, June 8th</u> - South Members, Meet at Smith's 5300 South 700 West at 7:15 A.M. Leave at 7:30 A.M. North Members, meet at the **I-15 Exit #357 Flying J, in the Willard/Perry area at8:30AM**. We will leave from the Flying J promptly at 8:45 A M

We will cruise from SLC to LaGrande, Oregon, stopping at Best Value Sandman Inn in LaGrande, Oregon ((541) 963-3707).

Saturday, June 9th We will run to Joseph, Oregon, for the 19th Annual Oregon Mountain Cruise and Car Show, featuring 200 classic and custom machines. Joseph's Main Street bronze art display and museum are added attractions. Following lunch, we will cruise to Brownlee and Oxbow dams, and to Hells Canyon where we will view the deepest and steepest gorge in the United States, exceeding Grand Canyon's depth by 2,000 feet and its width by more than a mile. We will stop at the 45th Parallel and other points of interest along the way. Then, it's off to the mountain resort town of McCall, Idaho, where we will relax for the evening at Western Mountain Lodge in McCall, Idaho ((208) 634-6300).

Sunday, June 10th - We are on our way to Sun Valley and Ketchum, where we will have lunch and enjoy the shops and ambience of the Sun Valley area. Later that afternoon, we will cruise to Twin Falls for dinner and an evening of R&R at Shilo Inn in Twin Falls, Idaho ((208) 733-7545).

 $\underline{\text{Monday}}$, June 11th – In the morning, we will cruise to Shoshone Falls, Jackpot, NV and stop for lunch on our way home at Wendover, NV.

To sign up for this event, please contact John R. Ledkins at (801) 808-1774, and/or sign your name on the sign-up sheet at the next CCU meeting.

OFFICERS MEETING

Wednesday, June 13th - 7:00PM at.Mike and Judy Corgiat's.

BLUFFDALE TOWN DAYS 2007

Saturday, June 16th - CCU has been invited to participate in the Bluffdale Town Days celebration on Jun 16 th. They will pay the club \$500 for participating. Arrive at the park on 14000 South 200 West, Bluffdale between 9:30AM and 10:00AM. Car show parking will be on the grass. You will need to bring your own shade. Car show will end between 2:00PM and 3:00PM. For more information contact Kim Riley at 255-2662.

FATHERS DAY CAR SHOW JUN 16TH

<u>Saturday</u>, <u>June 16th</u> - See and participate in Cruise-In 2007 at the Rainbow Hotel and Casino in Wendover, NV. Starts at 9:00AM. One of the larger car shows in the area. Usually includes a poker run on Saturday. Members usually meet meet at McDonalds in Lake Point and cruise to Wendover as a club. Return home that evening.

MEMBERSHIP MEETING

Wednesday, Jun 20th – 7:00PM at Riverfront Park, 11235 South 900 West, South Jordan, UT. Come prepared for some good cooking. Exit I-15 at 10600 South. Turn West. At 2nd light turn South on Riverfront Parkway. The park is on the West Side down at the 3rd round-about. We will have a catered Dutch Oven Dinner consisting of Chicken, Salad, Potatoes, Beans, Roll, Punch, and Dessert. The price will be \$5.00 for members and \$6.50 for all others. Be sure to wear your name tags to be eligible for the door prizes.

DICE RUN AND CRUISE JUN 23RD

<u>Saturday</u>, <u>Jun 23rd</u> - Dice For The Road Cruise. Do you feel lucky? We will meet at 9am at the K-Mart on 2705 Parley's Way, Salt Lake City. Each member can buy a dice card for \$5.00 and roll the dice three times for your score. We will travel to Kamas for our 2nd stop to try your luck again and add to your score. Stop three will be at the top of the mountain on Highway 40 to Hanna and Tabiona. The final stop will be in Heber. The members with the three highest total scores will win.

This will be a fun and casual day. "Come out and enjoy the company of other CCU members and beautiful Highway 40. For more information contact Kim Riley, 255-2662.

CHARITY AUCTION JUN 30TH

Saturday, Jun 30th – Watch the CCU website for details on this event.

FUTURE EVENTS

WEST JORDAN STAMPEDE JUL 4TH

Wednesday, July 4th - CCU will once again participate in the West Jordan Stampede on July 4th. Participants that show up early get to participate in the parade through West Jordan with lots of spectators. Last year we had too many Corvettes for the parade and they started turning some away. After the parade, we go to West Jordan City Park and show our cars in a nice grassy park. Last year it was under the trees by the bowery and hopefully we will get the same spot this year. We usually wrap up around 4:00PM giving you plenty of time to get back to family celebrations and fireworks.

CCU CORVETTE AND RAILROADS CRUISE JUL 11-16TH

Wednesday, July 11th Travel from Salt Lake to Durango, Co. We will be staying overnight at the Day's End (1-970-259-3311).

Thursday, July 12^{th -} Visit Durango & Silverton Narrow Gauge Railroad – \$65/Coach (Fully Enclosed) or Gondola (Roofs and Seats With Open Sides) and \$119/Parlor Car (1st Class Amenities). The Durango & Silverton Narrow Gauge Railroad winds through spectacular & breathtaking canyons in the remote wilderness of the two-million acre San Juan National Forest for an unforgettable year-around adventure. Relive history with the sights and sounds of yesteryear for a truly spectacular journey on board the Durango & Silverton Narrow Gauge Railroad. Other Options - Million Dollar Highway & Mesa Verde.

<u>Friday, July 13th</u> – Travel from Durango to Canon City, Co. We will be staying at the Best Western Royal Gorge (1-719-275-3377)

<u>Saturday</u>, <u>July14th</u> – Visit the Royal Gorge Railroad – (\$25.45) Since 1879, Colorado's oldest senic line provides the only rail access through the Grand Canyon of Arkansas. See the Royal Gorge Bridge hanging over 1,000 feet above the train, the raging Arkansas River, wildlife, and scenery found only on the train.

Royal Gorge Park and Bridge – (\$23) Royal Gorge Bridge is a quarter mile journey through the clouds that must be experienced to be believed. A place that brings together the scenic beauty of the Grand Canyon and the human achievement of the Golden Gate Bridge. Park entrance fee includes Worlds Steepest Incline Railway, World's Longest Single Span Tram, Plaza Theater, Historical Display, and Wildlife Park. Other Options: World's Highest Sky Coaster, River Rafting & Wine Tasting.

Sunday, July 15th - Travel from Canon City to Colorado Springs. We will be staying at the Clarion Hotel (1-719-329-7443).

On the way we will visit the Cripple Creek Railroad – (\$10.50) This unique four mile round trip includes an interesting and educational narration on the rich history only a dynamic gold town could produce. Also stops for special points of interest, impressive photo spots, and echo valley. You will enjoy every minute of the ride and will have a better knowledge of this world famous town, Cripple Creek, Colorado.

Pikes Peak Railroad - (\$26) Three hour trip on the world's highest cog railroad & train in the United States, 14,110 foot summit.

Monday, July 16^{th -} Travel from Colorado Springs to Salt Lake.

On the way, we will visit the Historic George Town Loop Railroad – (\$15.50) This 1 hr/15 min trip covers tracks that scale an elevation of 640 feet over mountainous terrain, requiring trestles, cuts, fills, loops, and curves totaling 4.5 miles. Historic Mine Tour is \$7 for 1 Hr/15 Min.

For more information contact Parley Dudley at 801-367-1069.

BEAR LAKE CRUISE JULY 28-29

Saturday, July 28^{th -} Travel to beautiful Bear Lake Valley via Logan Canyon.

Lunch and Corvette Only car show at Merlin's Drive-Inn (On the grass) from 11:00AM to 3:00 PM.

Check into Harbor Village. You can view a condo at www.bearlakeloding.com. The special rate for CCU members is \$108 plus tax for a 1 bedroom condo. To book a condo, call 1-888-642-BEAR before May 1st.

6:00 PM - Dinner and see a show at Pickleville Playhouse.

The cost per person is \$27.50 for chicken and \$29.50 for steak. This includes both the dinner and the show. Money and reservations are due to Steve before May 1st. Following the show, there will be a bonfire at the Wolfley's (weather permitting). Their home is across the street from the playhouse.

Sunday, July 29th at 7:30 AM - Early riser breakfast at Ardell Bown's.

8:45AM - We will leave for Minnetonka Cave Tour. The cave opens at 9:00 AM. This cave has 448 stairs and the average cave temperature 40 F. So bring your jackets even though it will be a hot July day. The cost per person is \$5.00.

Travel home will be at your leisure.

For more information contact Steve and Debra Wolfley.

CONCOURS D' ELEGANCE UTAH AUG 25TH

<u>Friday, Aug 24th</u> – Pre-Show cruise and dinner. Cruise starts at 6:00 PM. Dinner starts at 7:00 PM. You may leave your car overnight for the show. You must pre-register for this event.

Saturday, Aug 25th - This year, the 36th Annual Car Show Charity Event, Concours D' Elegance, will be a one day Car Show on the grass at Thanksgiving Point. Registration is from 7:00AM to 9:30AM. This is another charity event that we would once again like to have a Corvette from each year of production on display. Other activities include a golf tournament, Friday night cruise, and dinner with live music. Proceeds from this event goes to Senior Activities in Salt Lake County. Ardell Brown, one of our members, is a major sponsor of this event and we need to support him in this great cause. Car show is from 10:00AM to 4:00PM. Please plan on attending this event. Information and registration at www.concoursutah.com . For more information contact Ron Gunderson.

PEACH DAYS SEPT 7 - 8TH

Friday, Sept 7th – The Peach Days poker run starts with registration at John Watson Chevrolet in Ogden.

Saturday, Sept 8th – Peach Days Parade and Car Show. Peach Days is an annual event for CCU. It starts with a Poker Run at John Watson's Chevrolet on Friday Night. On Saturday Morning, we start the day as a entrée in the Peach Days parade followed by the car show in the park. We always get a spot in the shade in lower the park because we have the most cars entered in the show. Please help us keep up the tradition. For more information contact George Rushton.

CRUISE TO THE GRAND TETONS SEPT 14-15

Friday, Sept 14th - CCU Cruise to the Grand Teton, overnight in Jackson, Wyoming on Friday night.

Motel: Motel 6 (those who went on this cruise in Sept 2001 can tell you it was priced right and that this was better than the average Motel 6). I have already set aside 20 rooms at the Motel 6 and they would love to have us visit them again. Call them at 307-733-1620 to reserve your room.

Stops and Meals: TBD (To Be Determined), but guaranteed stops include Bear Lake for those famous raspberry shakes like you see here and if enough interest is generated, a slow-water 3-hour rafting trip down the Snake River.

Photos of Your car: I can shoot digital photos of each car with the Grand Tetons that goes on this cruise, all suitable for framing and make them available to each member for an embarrassingly low cost.

If you know for sure that you want to go, send me an email or call me. There is no limit on the number of rooms (based on availability) and we will all have a great time. Contact Keith Fritz for more information.

TUACAHN AMPHITHEATER SEPT 29 - 30TH

<u>Friday, Sept 29th</u> – Travel from Salt Lake City to St George. We will be staying overnight at the Fairfield Motel. We will have the Captains Cookout at the Amphitheater before the show. We will then watch "42nd Street".

Saturday, Sept 30th – Take the back roads from St George to Cedar City, over Cedar Breaks, and back to Salt Lake City on the old Highway.

ADVERTISEMENTS

Please support our advertisers.

Larry H. Miller Chevrolet, a Salt Lake Chevrolet Dealer



Larry H Miller Chevrolet 5650 S State Street Murray, UT 84107

Fax (801) 264-3218 Phone: 800-789-4679

Sales

Sun Closed Mon-Fri 8:30 AM-9:00 PM Sat 8:30 AM-8:00 PM

Service

Sun Closed

Mon-Sat 7:00 AM-6:00 PM

Parts

Sun Closed Mon-Fri 7:00 AM-6:00 PM Sat 7:00 AM-5:00 PM



Ron Price 2552 E Sunset Dr. Layton, Utah 84040 801 628-5777 or ronprice@xmission.com

Zaino Show Car Products & Custom Tuning

10% off all current stock to Corvette Club members! Pick up the products and save shipping costs.

Zaino polish was rated #1 out of 46 waxes and polishes tested by an independent study group.

www.gurureports.org/specialreports/waxtest.3.html

Check out any car or truck forum on the Internet and look in their "car care" section and you will find that Zaino products are among their favorites.

You can go to www.zainostore.com to read about the products, check pricing and then pick up the products at my place to save both time and shipping cost. Due to popular demand I now carry Z8 Grand Finale Spray Seal.

When you've tried the rest, buy the best!

FAMILY TIRE & SERVICE

"Where you'll always be treated like family!" Owners - Parley & Shaun Dudley



We operate a full service Tire and Mechanical Repair Shop

Tires
Goodyear
Dunlop
Michelin
BF Goodrich

Service
All Wheel Alignment
Tune Ups
Oil Changes
Mechanical Repairs

Brakes

Replace Pads or Shoes, turn Rotors & Drums

Additional Services

Electrical Systems, Master Cylinders, Struts Safety Inspections, C/V Joints, Belts & Hoses Shock Absorbers, Cooling System Flush & more

For Corvette Club of Utah Members, show your Membership Card for: Tires at 15% over cost & 10% off Parts & Repairs. These discounts apply to all vehicles owned by Club Members.

952 N. Main Street, Tooele, Utah Phone 435-843-4344 Fax 435-843-8925 Call for appointment & availability

Vette Gazette Advertising Rates

Business Card Ad: \$20 Half Page Ad: \$50
Third Page Ad: \$30 Full Page Ad: \$75

Ads will be published for Corvette Club members by the Corvette Club of Utah in the *Vette Gazette* and on the CCU website. Please send your ads and your check payable to CCU Advertising to Bob Clayton, 133 Hillsborough Dr, Ogden, UT 84414. Ads will be published in the next available issue.

Lowe's One Stop Blast Shop

Plastic Media Automotive Aluminum Fiberglass *Gary Lowe* (801) 458-7672

5139 South 5500 West Hooper, UT 84315 Sand

Blasting Tractors

Trailers Frames

Team Discount Card



135 South Main Street • Bountiful, Utah 84010

Dennis A. DeBoer World Class Shoe Clerk

(801) 292-7774



Owned And Operated By NRT Incorporated.

LINDA K. BUTTERFIELD
REALTOR®

(801) 599-8335 BUSINESS
(801) 561-8488 FAX
lindak@networld.com

COLDWELL
BANKER ©

RESIDENTIAL BROKERAGE 9071 S. 1300 W., #200 West Jordan, UT 84088









Corvette Club of Utah Bob Clayton 133 Hillsborough Dr Pleasant View, UT 84414

